
Georgedale  132kV Stinging and Cabling tender clarification Questions and Answers No. 1 

 

No. Questions  Answers 

1. SD&L,  In the skill development matric, 3 x Cable 
Jointers are proposed by Eskom.  Can we get clarity on 
what size HT cable( >1000V)  are this based on as we 
will not be performing any HT cable jointing on this 
project. Or will it suffice if we give in house training of 
LV cable jointing?  
 

Inhouse training is still 
acceptable. 

2. Local Community, for the transport of local labour 
must we make use of Taxi organisation and if yes, do 
you have a contact number or transport rate we can 
use in our budget? 
 

Eskom encourages its 
contractors to support local 
industries including taxis, the 
priority is for contractors to 
engage those local 
suppliers/contractors on their 
own and Eskom does not give 
transport rates as contractor 
prices incudes all his/her costs. 
 

3. On the NEC document Part 3: Scope of Work 
clause  4.2.3. You mentioned subcontracting shouldn't 
be more than 25% of the work. Please clarify is 
subcontracting mandatory? 

 

Subcontracting is not a pre-
qualification criteria and 
therefore not applicable 

 

4. If subcontracting is mandatory, will it be still necessary 
to hire local residences as well on top of 
subcontracting? 

 

Subcontracting is not a 
requirement in the tender, 
Eskom encourages contractors 
to employ local labour so as to 
avoid disruptions on site. 

5 
 

Request for a detailed Cabling evaluation criterion. Evaluation Criteria attached  
under Cabling -Technical 
folder. 

6. BOQ concerns Rev 2 BOQ uploaded. 

 

 


